
Jeffrey W. Cown, Director

Land Protection Branch
4244 International Parkway

Suite 104

Atlanta, Georgia 30354

404-362-2537

Mr. Charles M. Russell, III

Whitestone Valley Landfill, LLC

1714 Old Whitestone Road

Talking Rock, Georgia 30175

SUBJECT: Whitestone Valley Landfill, LLC 

Construction and Demolition Landfill – Permit Transfer 

Pickens County – Permit No. 112-008D (C&D)

Dear Mr. Russell:

Your application to transfer the above Solid Waste Handling Permit from Renewable Energy 

Holdings of Georgia, LLC to Whitestone Valley Landfill, LLC has been reviewed and approved.  

Your Permit [112-008D (C&D)] is attached and includes conditions and limitations for your 

operation.

Personnel of the Environmental Protection Division will make periodic inspections of your 

operations.  These inspections will be discussed with you or your personnel.

This permit is now in effect; however, under Georgia Law it is subject to appeal for thirty (30) 

days following issuance and is subject to modification or possible vacation if appealed. Should an 

appeal be received within the thirty (30) day appeals period, you will be immediately notified and 

further construction or operation under this permit may not be undertaken until such time as the 

appeals process is concluded.

If you have any questions regarding the permit, please contact Keith Stevens at (404) 362-2539.

Sincerely,

William Cook

Program Manager

Solid Waste Management Program

    
Enclosure: Permit with Conditions

cc: Honorable Kris Stancil, Pickens County

Clint Courson,  HHNT, Inc.

Keith Stevens, Beverly Tipton, Jim Guentert, EPD Mountain District-Cartersville

File: GEOS submittal ID 766698

08/21/2023
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